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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 22-04 

 
TO:   Service Region Administrators 
  Service Region Administrator Associates 

  Service Region Clinical Associates 
  Regional Program Specialists 

  Family Services Office Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Mary Carpenter, Director 

  Division of Protection and Permanency 
 

DATE:  April 27, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Free Advanced Training Opportunity for Secondary Traumatic Stress   

 
The purpose of this information memorandum is to announce a free training opportunity 

through the University of Kentucky Center on Trauma and Children.  They will host, 
“Staying Inside the Window of Tolerance: An Advanced Training on Secondary Traumatic 
Stress and Resiliency”.  The training will be held via zoom on May 12, 2022, from 2:00 

p.m. until 4:00 p.m. ET.  
 

For additional information about the training, visit 
https://www.uky.edu/ctac/wotlanding. To register for this free training event, visit 
https://www.uky.edu/ctac/wotvirtual.  

 
For more information about this opportunity, you may contact Alex-Clark@uky.edu.   

 
If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact: 
 

Tracy DeSimone, Assistant Director 
Division of Protection and Permanency 

tracy.desimone@ky.gov  
502-564-6852 
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